
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: Candie Leader
Subject: BL-21-00022 Pass Life Origins - Request for Survey Review
Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 12:32:00 PM
Attachments: 111038-FBLA SHEET 1 (12-14-2021).pdf

111038-FBLA SHEET 2 (12-14-2021).pdf
111038-FBLA SHEET 3 (12-14-2021).pdf
111038-FBLA SHEET 4 (12-14-2021).pdf
111038-FBLA SHEET 5 (12-14-2021).pdf
111038 REVISED APPLICATION ATTACHMENT FOR BLA.docx
BL-21-00022 REVISED CLOSURES.pdf
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Good afternoon!
 
Please see attached preliminary final survey for the Pass Life Origins BLA.
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 12:30 PM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Dustin Pierce, PLS <dpierce@encompasses.net>; Marc Kirkpatrick
<mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>
Subject: BL-21-00022 PASS LIFE BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

Dear Rachael:
 
Attached are pdfs of the project above for final review before mylars.  Also attached are revised
closures for Tract CA-1A, Lot 4A, Lot 5A & Lot 6A which had some slight adjustments.
 
Also,  I have attached a revised Application Attachment that reflects the new square footage of the
revised lots above.
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APPLICATION ATTACHMENT FOR

THE PASS LIFE AT THE VILLAGE AT THE SUMMIT, DIVISION 3, PHASE 3  LPF-21-00001

 BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT







[bookmark: _Hlk23763662]PARCEL OWNER:

PASS LIFE ORIGINS LLC

401 N 36TH STREET STE 102

SEATTLE WA 98103-8630





KITTITAS COUNTY PARCEL INFORMATION:



PARCEL NO. (MAP NO.)		LOT/TR. NO.	     CURRENT SQ. FT.	REVISED LOT/TR. NO.  	 REVISED SQ. FT.   

961664 (22-11-04056-0100) 	TRACT CA-1	     (0.65 AC.)28,502 	TRACT CA-1A-1		 (0.58 AC.) 25,420

961648 (22-11-04056-0001)	LOT 1		   	           694 	LOT 1A			                     1,005

961649 (22-11-04056-0002)	LOT 2		                           699	LOT 2A			                        925	       

961650 (22-11-04056-0003)	LOT 3			            694	LOT 3A				        959

961651 (22-11-04056-0004)	LOT 4			            694	LOT 4A				        956

961652 (22-11-04056-0005)	LOT 5			            699	LOT 5A				        816

961653 (22-11-04056-0006)	LOT 6			            694	LOT 6A				        955

961654 (22-11-04056-0007)	LOT 7			            694	LOT 7A				        946	

961655 (22-11-04056-0008)	LOT 8			            694	LOT 8A				        946	

961656 (22-11-04056-0009)	LOT 9			            694	LOT 9A				        946	

961657 (22-11-04056-0010)	LOT 10			            694	LOT 10A				        946	

961658 (22-11-04056-0011)	LOT 11			         1,216	LOT 11A				     1,504

961659 (22-11-04056-0012)	LOT 12			         1,382	LOT 12A				     1,421	

961660 (22-11-04056-0013)	LOT 13			         1,368	LOT 13A				     1,458

961661 (22-11-04056-0014)	LOT 14			         1,267	LOT 14A				     1,283	

961662 (22-11-04056-0015)	LOT 15			         1,068	LOT 15A				     1,170

961663 (22-11-04056-0016)	LOT 16			         1,119	LOT 16A			                     1,219

         





































